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Subject: FW: And afterwards

From: Gillian Mackenzie ‘ Code A
To: Code A :
Date: Monday, 13 May 2013, 13:48

For Peta - With Prof. Ferner’s reaction to Barton’s Barrister re. diamorphmne injections given by Beed — 1

took it up thh in the Court and he said he was driving Ferner down to Southampton Airport and would

discuss with him — he did not . Now the bombshell this moming — keeps my bram active but I could do
without it. Gillian

From: Gillian Mackenzie | Code A
Sent: 13 May 2013 12:33
To: 'Peter Walsh'

Subject: FW: And afterwards

Thank you very much Peter — I have just received a telephone call from Prof. Ferner’s Secretary. 1t is hardly
surprising JW has not heard from Prof. Ferner — Prof. Ferner has just received a letter from JW dated 9P
May ! Do you have anybody listed at Blake Lapthorn on your panel - T am ready for more battles Gillian .
The transcript - I received a letter on Saturday stating I could have a CD — why did it need a letter when JW
could have informed me in the e mail. Why had the missing statement not been obtained before from the
Police — I have been going on about this for years !

From: White, John | Code A
Sent: 10 May 2013 11:31

To: 'Gillian Mackenzie'

Subject: RE: And afterwards

Hil

Letter is on its way today regarding the transcript.

Nothing yet from Prof Ferner

| wonder about going direct to Hampshire Constabulary now for disclosure and seeing what excuse they try this
time in view of the inquest being over now.
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From: Gillian Mackenzie | Code A
Sent: 10 May 2013 11:23
To: White, John

Subject: And afterwards

Blake Lapthom is an English law firm authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose
rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk.

Thisemail and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient,
dissernination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then
delete the email completely from your system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthom accepts no
responsibility or liability for such content.

Intemet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst
sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer virusesin this email or any losses caused
as a result of viruses.

A full list of our partnersis available at all our offices.
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